Grass Cutting & Maintenance Services
Pre Proposal Conference Questions and Answers

June 8, 2011
1. Does the Council have to accept the recommendations of the Source Selection Committee?

No.  The RFP process is the method chosen by Administration to evaluate proposals based on the pre-established criteria. The Source Selection Committee evaluates the proposals and provides the scores to the Parish President and Parish Council in rank order.  Administration makes a recommendation to the Council that is in the best interest of the parish and the Council votes to accept or decline the recommendation.
2. What qualifications do the Source Selection Committee members have and how are they selected?

The Source Selection Committee is comprised of three to five members of the administration who are appointed by the Parish President and possess knowledge of the process and/or project involved.

3. Are the Source Selection Committee meetings open to the public?


No.  The Source Selection Committee meetings are not considered public meetings and 
are not required to follow the State’s Open Meetings Laws.  
4. Why is $250,000 worth of automobile insurance needed?

$250,000 worth of automobile insurance is not required, but was recommended by the Parish’s insurance agent.  As, there has been no recent history of problems in this area, this requirement will be amended to reflect the minimum amounts established by the State of Louisiana of $10,000/$20,000/$10,000.  More information may be found in Addendum #1.
5. Can parts of the job be sub-contracted if the contractor lacks the necessary licenses?

Yes.  Any portion(s) contained in the scope of work may be sub-contracted to someone 
possessing the necessary license(s).  
6. Can proposals be submitted for groups or individual sites?

Yes.  Proposals may be submitted for individual sites as well as groups of sites.
7. Can the chemical spraying be sub-contracted to someone with an herbicide license?

Yes.   Chemical spraying may be sub-contracted to someone possessing a right of way,  
and/or herbicide license, depending on the type of site being sprayed.

8. Is an Arborist license required for the trimming of trees less than eight (8) feet tall?


No.  Only a Horticulture license is needed if cutting, trimming, or pruning trees less than 
ten (10) feet tall and with branches less than two (2) inches in diameter.

9. Can a sub-contractor licensed to spray chemicals work with more than one company and can the payment for those services be submitted directly to the contractor?


Yes.  A sub-contractor may be sub-contracted by more than one company, 
and payments 
for these services may be submitted directly to the contractor.

